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From: Schmidt, James W - DNR

To: Sager, John E - DNR;
cc: Olson, Charles L - DNR;
Peerenboom, Daniel J - DNR;
Subject: RE: Final Report - Tk 30 Water 5/14/10
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:48:41 PM

Thanks for sending this to me, John. |took a look at the numbers and these appear to pose no concern at all
based on surface water quality criteria. | recognize there's some retention and mixing going on with the
"regular" discharge from Murphy, but even if this was an individual discharge to Newton Creek or Lake
Michigan, these levels don't appear to pose a concern. SO from what | see here, everything looks good!

Let me know if you have any further questions. - Jim

From: Sager, John E - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 02:40 PM

To: Schmidt, James W - DNR

Cc: Olson, Charles L - DNR

Subject: FW: Final Report - Tk 30 Water 5/14/10

Jim,

See the attached results we discussed and my email to Chuck below. Murphy oil called me once
yesterday and twice today looking for an answer. Thanks for your help.

P John Sager

Emergency Response Coordinator / Hydrogeologist
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue

Rhinelander, W1 54501

(Q) phone: (715) 365-8959

(Q) fax: (715) 365-8932
(+) e-mail:  john.sager@wi.gov

From: Sager, John E - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 12:59 PM

To: Olson, Charles L - DNR

Subject: FW: Final Report - Tk 30 Water 5/14/10

Chuck,

Attached are sample results from a water sample from the containment area of Tank #30 at Murphy Oil.
Murphy had a gasoline spill into containment at Tank 30 this past winter. They have been pumping water
from snowmelt and rainwater that collects in the containment area to the wastewater treatment plant.
Murphy has requested stopping collection of this water and reopening the drainage valve to allow this
water to discharge with surface runoff as normal. | would like your opinion.

Thanks.

P John Sager
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Emergency Response Coordinator / Hydrogeologist
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue

Rhinelander, W1 54501

(Q) phone:  (715) 365-8959

(Q) fax: (715) 365-8932
(+) e-mail:  john.sager@wi.gov

From: Dave_Beattie@murphyoilcorp.com [mailto:Dave_Beattie@murphyoilcorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:53 PM

To: Sager, John E - DNR

Subject: Final Report - Tk 30 Water 5/14/10

Attached isthe final report for the water(sent you the preliminary report earlier). Please call to
discussif you want. Thanks.

Dave

David Besttie

Environmental Engineer

Murphy Oil USA - Superior Refinery
715-398-8455 office

715-398-8209 fax

Want to learn more about what you can do to help keep gas affordable? Visit www.Fuel-America.

com for details!
----- Forwarded by Dave Beattie/SUP/MOC on 05/18/2010 03:51 PM -----

jhawkins@esclabsciences. ToDave_besttie@murphyoilcorp.com
com cc

SubjectL ab Report - L459276
05/18/2010 03:02 PM

(See attached file: L459276.pdf)
(See attached file: COCL459276.pdf)

This e-mail with al attachmentsis confidential and may contain legally privileged information
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that reading or any other use of this message is unauthorized. Any views or opinions
expressed in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of
Murphy Oil Corporation or any of its subsidiaries.





